Md. Al- Miraj

From: Md. Yezzum Hosain <yezzum@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 11:35 AM

To: 'Md. Moazzem Hossain'; 'sultan’; naba@cross-world.com

Cc: 'Md. Ziaul Islam’; Zahidul@cross-world.com; ariful@cross-world.com;

moshiur@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; miraj@cross-world.com;
iftekhar@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: [External] RE: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th
April & 28th April '18) .

Attachments: BOQ_Earthing & Duct_SCB_Rev1.pdf

Dear Sir

As per below mail, you are requesting to proceed the work as early as possible.
Thanks & Best regards,

Md Yezzum Hosain | CROSS WORLD GROUP | Engineer, Project Division|

| I I
| : yezzum@cross-world.com : www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Hassan, Mohhamad Kamrul [mailto:MohhamadKamrul.Hassan@sc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Md. Yezzum Hosain

Cc: naba@cross-world.com; Rajib, Mehedi Hasan; ariful@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com;
habib@cross-world.com; 'sultan’; 'Rahat Fahim manwar'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April '18 ) .

Dear Yezzum vai,
Thanks for your mail and revised the quotation .
Please proceed the work as per quotation , we will raise PO asap.

Thanks
Kamrul

From: Md. Yezzum Hosain [mailto:yezzum@cross-world.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Hassan, Mohhamad Kamrul

Cc: naba@cross-world.com; Rajib, Mehedi Hasan; ariful@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com; habib@cross-
world.com; 'sultan’; 'Rahat Fahim manwar'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April '18 ) .

Dear Sir
Please notice attached the revised offer as per your suggestion.
Requesting you to give us the permission to proceed the work as per attached BOQ.



Thanks & Best regards,

Md Yezzum Hosain | CROSS WORLD GROUP | Engineer, Project Division| Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan -
2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 5160 | cell: +880 17555
14778 | email: yezzum@cross-world.com web: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Md. Yezzum Hosain [mailto:yezzum@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 12:25 PM

To: 'Hassan, Mohhamad Kamrul'

Cc: 'naba@cross-world.com'; 'Rajib, Mehedi Hasan'; 'ariful@cross-world.com'; 'moshiur@cross-world.com';
'habib@cross-world.com'; 'sultan'; 'Rahat Fahim manwar'

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April '18) .

Dear Sir

Thanks for your early reply and we don’t have any problem to start the work on time but the issue is we can’t do the
work on our previous project quotation reference.

Attached is our final & last price. We need your approval on this quotation.

Your kind co-operation and early action is highly appreciated.

Thanks & Best regards,

Md Yezzum Hosain | CROSS WORLD GROUP | Engineer , Project Division| Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan -
2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 5160 | cell: +880 17555
14778 | email: yezzum@cross-world.com web: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Hassan, Mohhamad Kamrul [mailto:MohhamadKamrul.Hassan@sc.com]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Md. Yezzum Hosain

Cc: naba@cross-world.com; Rajib, Mehedi Hasan; ariful@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com;
habib@cross-world.com; 'sultan’; 'Rahat Fahim manwar'

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April '18 ).

Dear Yezzum,

Thanks for sending your revised quotation .

Please proceed this work asap , We will raise PO after receiving confirmation of NSI rate from SCM .
If you have any further quarry please call to me .

Thanks
Kamrul



From: Md. Yezzum Hosain [mailto:yezzum@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Hassan, Mohhamad Kamrul

Cc: naba@cross-world.com; Rajib, Mehedi Hasan; ariful@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com; habib@cross-
world.com; 'sultan'; 'Rahat Fahim manwar’

Subject: [External] RE: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April '18 ) .

Dear Sir
As per our yesterday’s discussion here we attached our revised offer.
At present your mail confirmation is required to start the work on site.

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

Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2018 2:38 PM

To: 'MohhamadKamrul.Hassan@sc.com'

Cc: 'naba@cross-world.com'; 'mehedihasan.rajib@sc.com’; 'ariful@cross-world.com'; 'moshiur@cross-world.com’;
'habib@cross-world.com’

Subject: FW: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April '18 ) .

Dear Sir
As per your requirement please notice attached our final offer for Earthing and Ducting work for Dhanmondi Project.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:33 PM

To: naba@cross-world.com

Cc: Chowdhury, Md Muktadir Khan; Rajib, Mehedi Hasan; Muhammad Zahidul Islam; habib@cross-world.com;
moshiur@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April ‘18 ).

Dear Naba vai,

As discussed in today meeting , we are going to request you please send us a offer for the below works asap-
- twono’s earthing —less than 1 ohm
- Generator air duct as per site requirement.( app 100 sqft )
3



Thanks and Regards,

Mohhamad Kamrul Hassan
Manager,Workplace
Property

Standard Chartered Bank
Mobile: +88 01708520860
Phone: + 8809666355066, Ext: 56520
Fax: +88 02 989 6722
Email:  MohhamadKamrul.Hassan@sc.com
Address: Monem Business District ( MBD) , Level-9
111,Bir Uttam C.R.Dutta Road
Kawran Bazar Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh
Website: http://www.standardchartered.com

From: Ahammed, Tajuddin

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2018 8:49 PM

To: Hassan, Mohhamad Kamrul; naba@cross-world.com; 'edwardelectrical@yahoo.com'

Cc: Chowdhury, Md Muktadir Khan; Rajib, Mehedi Hasan; Muhammad Zahidul Islam; habib@cross-world.com;
moshiur@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April ‘18 ) .
Importance: High

Dear Kamrul vai,
Referring to the below mail, | have communicated & cooperation to the related vendor and successfully completed
all the activity within the dateline at my presence. Also informed you following work need to complete on an urgent

basis. Subsequently, requesting you please acknowledge to related vendor.

» Generator air duct need to implement. which already discussed with cross world responsible Mr. Naba.
» Two no’s earthing need, one for generator system neutral another for generator body.

Dear Naba da,
Please arrange to implement Generator air duct as per site requirement.
Dear Monir vai,

Please arranging two no’s earthing work as per agreement.

Thanks & Regards,




Tajuddin Ahammed
Country Technical Lead
Property

Standard Chartered Bank

Phone: +880 2 8833003 Ext. 55077

Mobile: +880 1975388389

Email: Tajuddin.Ahammed@sc.com

Address: 67, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka - 1212, Bangladesh
Website:http://www.standardchartered.com

(Y
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From: Hassan, Mohhamad Kamrul

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:58 PM

To: naba@cross-world.com; Ahammed, Tajuddin

Cc: moshiur@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; Chowdhury, Md Muktadir Khan; Rajib, Mehedi Hasan;
Muhammad Zahidul Islam; Rashid, Asifur; Mamun, Noman; Alam, Shahreen

Subject: Cabling work & Generator connection at RM hub office ( 27th April & 28th April ‘18 ) .

Dear Naba vai,

We would like to inform you that we have received a verbal confirmation from LW end to do cabling work of new
generator Connection at RM hub office on Friday & Saturday ( 27t April & 28t April '18) .

Thus we are going to request you please take necessary action to do cabling work & connection of Generator on
schedule days at RM hub office at Dhanmondi .

From Our end Mr. Tajuddin (+8801975388389) will be coordinate this work .
Dear Tajuddin vai,

Please take a lead form your end to complete the work .

Your consideration is highly appreciated .

Thanks and Regards,

Mohhamad Kamrul Hassan
Manager,Workplace
Property

Standard Chartered Bank

Mobile: +88 01708520860

Phone: + 8809666355066, Ext: 56520

Fax: +88 02 989 6722

Email: MohhamadKamrul.Hassan@sc.com

Address: Portlink Tower, Level-6, 67 Gulshan Avenue,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Website: http://www.standardchartered.com




This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies and notify the sender immediately. You may wish to refer to the
incorporation details of Standard Chartered PLC, Standard Chartered Bank and their subsidiaries at
https://www.sc.com/en/incorporation-details.html
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